ROCHE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE MAIN HALL OF THE ROCHE VICTORY HALL ON MONDAY, 11TH NOVEMBER 2024 AT 6.30PM

Present	Cllr. D. Inch	Mrs. J. Burdon	Cllr. B. Kretowicz
	(Chairman)	(Parish Clerk)	(Vice-Chairman)
	Cllr. Mrs. S. Tippett	Cllr. Mrs. A. King	Cllr. G. Rowe
	Cllr. M. Taylor	Cllr. P. Kent	Cllr. M. Edyvean
	Cllr. P. Dunn	Cllr. M. Taylor	Cllr. Mrs. L. Harrison
	Noah Law MP	Rep. Jake Bonetta	6 Member of Public

Apologies for non-attendance:- Cornwall Councillor P. Guest.

246/24

Public Forum:- Noah Law MP attended as our new MP, along with his representative Jake Bonetta. He had three key pledges on his election campaign, it shapes his focus and also Parliament. Job opportunities in clay country, housing crisis and safety of towns. They will also be looking at Neighbourhood Plans and there is a lot of change with planning. There is a real role for the MP and is happy to meet with all Parish Councils if he can. He wants to make sure peoples voices

get heard. He would be happy to take any questions or any particular cases.

Chairman asked how he is working alongside Cornwall Councillor P. Guest, he advised there was a sum of money set aside for the new road, which has been taken away and he knows Cornwall Councillor P. Guest is quite vocal on this and we would like our MP's support on this. He mentioned that he has been in contact with Cornwall Councillor P. Guest and it is working well. The metro funding is still in place but costs have inflated, Chairman believes this may be the issue. Councillor M. Taylor reported once traffic is no longer in the village, there is a chance of enhancement and traffic calming, although there is a lot more to it than this.

Councillor G. Rowe asked about funding and mid metro. Noah Law reported on spending reviews advising there is not much immediate effect to the funding. It is his job to fight back to achieve any funding that is taken away. He is happy to work with all Councillors at all stripes and not to be here for the Labour Party. He has 5 years to get it right and he will make the best of however long he has and work the best he can. He asked if there were any other SPF projects. Chairman reported on the link road opening and how this would help with our environment, police presence, the park, general house-keeping, re-direction of road sweeping, hedge trimming and how we can work you with better with Cornwall Council. How we can improve our football pitches, skateparks, etc., we find if we invest in the younger generation, we do not have a big anti-social behaviour problem. There is a bigger project in the background. To take out bureaucracy of trying to get things as simple as a dog bin rather than continually chasing. Over the next couple of meetings, we would put together a list of matters we need to be followed up.

Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett noted we do not currently have a youth club for the village which would be a big bonus, there is a lack of things for the older children in the village and generally it is the older children that cause damage. Noah mentioned the Youth Hubs and advised there will be funding on this type of project.

Chairman thanked Noah Law for attending our meeting this evening and advised the Parish Council will in due course be sending follow ups as required.

Two local parishioners attended to talk about the access land at the Beacon near Belowda, currently used as dog walks for the public to pay. The land has an equestrian business close by as well. He has contacted Natural England about the Beacon. Mark Allen also has a similar problem and recently they have had two sheep attacked. Clerk to follow up and copy both parties in and also take up with Noah Law MP **Action:** Clerk.

Clerk

Two members of the public left at 7.17pm.

248/24

Representatives from Roche Food Bank:- Three members of public attended from Roche Food Bank introducing themselves, having a huge affection for the village. They are all connected with various organisations within the village, so not surprising the Roche Foodbank is very dear to their hearts. Since its formation in 2013 Roche Foodbank has operated continuously from the old Dennison Centre, then the school house next to the Primary School. These buildings are in a very bad state of disrepair and are needing to be replaced. Unfortunately, after a survey the timescale was brought forward when the school house was condemned evicting the Foodbank for health and safety reasons. The Headteacher continues to be supportive of the Foodbank. After much activity they have managed to rent a Portacabin which has been placed on a disused piece of playground at the front, the location is ideal as it does not encroach on the school, however, it has now caused expense. The new Foodbank has been set up using storage, shelving and equipment from the school and other sources, however, it is not really fit for purpose or big enough and it also needs to hold a considerable amount of weight. The request for funding is for this purpose as the Foodbank is a non-profit making charity and although it is a satellite of St. Austell, Roche needs to stand along financially. This year they have provided food for over 100 adults, 50 children and several furry pets. It is well used and a vital resource for people of our village, helping people in food crisis and can provide emergency food every Friday via a voucher system, it is run by 5 volunteers. The ultimate aim is to raise enough to buy a portacabin of their own and avoid rental costs of £80.00 each month but most pressing is the shelving, storage and tables. Any financial support would be welcomed and they invited Councillors along to visit the Foodbank om a Friday or by prior arrangement.

Resolved to contribute the amount for new shelves minus vat as they are able to claim back in the sum of £1,391.90 (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. A. King) **Action:** Clerk.

CIIr.

Mrs. L.

Harrison

Clerk

Action: Councillor Mrs. L. Harrison to find out what would actually be good for the Foodbank in the way of a new building and to establish what they are envisaging going forward.

Chairman requested an update on a quarterly basis from them, if possible, to keep in touch, which would be lovely, to be able to share good news of what the Foodbank does for local people. Three members of the foodbank left the meeting at 7.30pm.

249/24

Members Declaration of Interest on items raised on the Agenda/Requests for Dispensation:- The following Councillors listed declarations in respect of the October minutes circulated for the meeting this evening.:-

Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in respect of the of solar payments made for Roche Pantomime and Roche Carnival Committee and also request under any urgent business this evening from Roche Pantomime Players.

Councillor M. Edyvean declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in respect of the of solar payments made for Roche Carnival Committee, Roche Young Farmers and St. Gomonda's PCC.

Councillor D. Inch declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in respect of the of solar payment made for Roche Victory Hall Trustees.

Councillor Mrs. A. King declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in respect of the solar payment made for Clays Crusaders.

250/24

Monthly Cornwall Councillor Report:- Apologies received from Cornwall Councillor P. Guest, report received and circulated as follows:-

- I would like to start my report with an apology. You will now know that I was unable to attend the Remembrance parade yesterday and will not be able to join you tonight for health reasons. I have always considered Remembrance Sunday to be one of the most important days of the year when we commemorate and remember those who laid down their lives in the defence of this country. You know my background and I especially remember my relatives and those comrades of mine who did not make it home. Thank you so much for laying a wreath on my behalf.
- For the next week or so, I will be working from home, so I will still be contactable, normal service will carry on, I am just not able to meet in person.
- The bulk of my work since my return from honeymoon has been based in County Hall. Focussing mainly on the Children's and Families area. Within that I was proud that our recent Ofsted inspection that focussed on Children in care went so well. Cornwall Council were rated 'Good' in 3 of the 4 areas of the report and we were rated 'Outstanding' in the final area. Given the budgetary and increased demand pressures put on our Service, I was delighted with this outcome.
- Two weeks ago, I attended a conference in Scorrier hosted by Carefree Cornwall, where the theme was the housing crisis faced by young people leaving care and went straight from there back to Truro for a meeting of the Cornwall Youth Council. It was a long old day, but thoroughly worthwhile and rewarding. I do relish the challenge that our young people put to me and their thoughts and insights are both refreshing and innovative. I have also recently visited and worked with Whitehead Ross in Newquay who are doing some wonderful work primarily with 16- to 24-year-olds who are not currently in education, employment or training, (NEETS). They support, coach and mentor these young people with a view to getting them back into the workforce.
- Last Thursday, I took my seat as a newly appointed member of the Corporate Parenting Board, which has overall responsibility for children in care and care leavers within Cornwall. The challenges that children leaving foster care and moving into adult independence are many and varied. Our role as Board members is to advocate for them and lobby for change in legislation to support them in this crucial phase of their life. Children's and Families work is rapidly becoming my specialist subject. It is hard and challenging work but can also be so rewarding.
- Regarding budgets in general, we have now had the Chancellors Autumn statement. Local authorities as you know are under increasing pressure, with rising demand and costs to all of our services, particularly in the Children's and Adult Social Care sector.

- We have been lobbying hard for more realistic (and multi-year) settlements to recognise and help pay for theses rising costs and will continue to do so.
- Currently all we have are the bland headline announcements and the 'Devil in the detail' will come in December. We do not actually know how much we are going to get yet, the Chancellor has only announced figures for the Nation as a whole, but from that we have a fair idea of our split. It is not as bad as we feared, but not as good as we hoped. In order to produce a balanced budget for next year, (which we are required to do by law) we are looking to have to make up a current shortfall of approximately £6.5m. I sit on the Budget Development Committee and we are working hard to try and cover this shortfall. As for the rest of the national budget, I am sure you have heard more than enough and I think you know my thoughts and feelings on how Pensioners and Farmers (to name but 2 groups) have been treated. Sadly, it has just been announced that the subsidy for our water bills is to be removed, this will put more pressure on households who will see their water bills rise.
- All this is on top of my regular work, but I must admit that I am slightly behind on local matters, but this will soon be caught up with. One concern in the village and indeed throughout the Division is the effectiveness of the 20mph rollout. I am hoping to sit down with the Officers running the project in the following weeks to see what tweaking is required. Once I have a date, I will be asking you for your thoughts, insights and suggestions on the scheme. On a related matter, I am currently talking to a couple of local horse riders and the campaign group 'Pass wide and slow', they have raised concerns about speeding and inconsiderate drivers that they encounter when they are out and about on horseback, this is an area in which they would like the general public awareness raised through a publicity campaign and some signage. They will be able to offer a different perspective on the traffic situation as a whole.
- One piece of good news is that the Bugle Library of Things took delivery of their mobile van last week. Once up and running, it will be used for valuable outreach work in and around our division, eventually building up to serve the whole of the Clay Country. This project (valued at just under £100k) was funded by the Shared Prosperity Fund. The fund has been extended for a year, but again, we are waiting for the details which along with the breakdown of the other figures is due to be announced in December.
- This is just a brief overview of what I have been up to recently and as always, I am happy to answer any questions that you may have or go into more detail. Chairman thanked the Clerk for circulating Cornwall Councillor P. Guest's report.

Confirmation of the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 14th October 251/24 2024:- Resolved the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 14th October 2024 as circulated were confirmed as a true and accurate record and duly signed by the Chairman (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett; Seconded: Councillor G. Rowe) All in Favour

Matters Arising from the Monthly Minutes of the Meeting held on the 14th 252/24 October 2024:-

> Page 2 Min.323/23 Fibre Broadband to Roche:- Clerk reported there is no further update on this matter **Action**: Cornwall Councillor P. Guest.

> Page 2 Min.201/24 Footpath 12 Missing sign:- Clerk reported on the missing signage for Footpath 12 will be replaced by Cormac who advised they have added to their list of footpaths that they hope to do over the winter months by their own work gangs Action: Keep Pending.

Cwll. CIIr. P. Guest

Clerk

Page 3 Min.218/24 Footpath 6 from Glebe Walk to Harmony Road:- Clerk reported she had followed up again advising Cormac have not had chance yet to take this forward with contacting the adjoining landowner. They are currently experiencing a large number of enquiries and safety issues, but have flagged this up again with the Countryside Officer Action: Keep Pending.

Clerk

Page 7 Min.236/24 Tree Safety Survey for Roche Cemetery: Clerk reported the annual tree safety survey had been caried out and there is no further remedial tree surgery works required.

Page 7 Min.239/24 Remembrance Day:- Clerk reported all went well yesterday and she would include thanks in the Village Newsletter report. Chairman believes it went really well, he expressed thanks to Reverend Ruth Murfitt thanks and the Clerk, Panto and children's choirs were brilliant as well. It was suggested 10.45am for march off next year from Roche Victory Hall.

Page 7 Min.240/24 Church Yard Gates at St. Gomonda's:- Councillor M. Edyvean reported will be removed in due course, they were left because of the poppies displayed.

253/24

Planning Applications/Results/Correspondence/Any Letters received for or against any Planning Applications:-

Planning Applications Received:-

PA24/07740 – Mrs. Kate Scrivener, Cornwall Containers – Retrospective change of use of land to storage (B8), Cornwall Containers, Station Approach, Victoria, Roche – **Would like clarification on refuse, environmental impact on the whole area** (Proposed: Councillor M. Edyvean; Seconded: Councillor G. Rowe) All in Favour

Clerk

PA24/07841 – Mr. Singh – Conversion and extension of guest house to 5 dwelling houses and associated works without compliance with Condition No. 2 of Decision Notice No. PA22/03042 dated 8/6/22 without compliance of Conditions 2 and 4 of Decision Notice PA22/09093 dated 25.1.23, Former Victoria Guesthouse, Victoria, Roche - Object - the detail changes threaten to further reduce the quality of design and increase the visual bulk. The Parish Council was already concerned with the visual impact. In November 2022 we opposed proposed changes as "detrimental in increasing the bulk of the building which is already substantial, and the loss of slate hanging also increases the already substantial visual bulk; furthermore the changes are not in line with the Roche Neighbourhood Plan which seeks attractive design that reflects the best local precedents, noting the slate hanging mitigates the otherwise unattractive bulk of the property and reflects local vernacular and with reference to parking, we do not agree with this". The current proposal again reduces visual quality and should not be accepted. The second change is also opposed, since retention of the garage reduces parking and will not enhance the visual impact of the building (Proposed: Councillor G. Rowe; Seconded: Councillor M. Taylor) All in Favour

Clerk

Planning Results Received:-

PA24/00976/PRE – Carbis What West LLP – Pre application advice for change of use of 6 no. existing holiday let apartments to unrestricted residential dwellings (Units 1-5 and 7), The West Dry, Carbis, Roche – **Closed – Advice Given**

PA24/04079 – Miss Courtney Allum – Part-commenced creation of additional offroad parking. Proposed creation of a new access, 17 Moorland Meadows, Roche – **Approved**

PA24/04961 – Mr. Paul Jones – Application for Non-Material Amendments to C2/05/01578, Plot 74, 3-bedroom house with amended elevation and additional garage. Plot 73 additional garage. Application to reorientate and raise the roof as per the houses opposite and changes to fenestration and porch to Plot 74, Land to the South of No. 8 St. Michaels Way, Roche – **Approved**

PA24/07060 – Yash Mehta – Proposal to replace ineffective equipment with improved technology to improve and maintain the operation of the solar farm at Woodlands Barton, Victoria, Roche – **Approved**

PA24/07080 – Mrs. Yvonne Michell Burnett – Notification for Prior Approval for a larger home extension namely a single storey extension to the rear, 18 Trezaise Road, Roche – **Prior approval not required (PA/AF/TEL/DEM)**

<u>Planning Correspondence:-</u> (a) Cornwall Council – PA24/03791 Mrs. C. Bennett, Submission of details to discharge Conditions 1 & 2 in respect of Decision Notice APP/D0840/C/22/3304291 dated 27.2.24, Little Trerank Roche advising Cornwall Council failed to determine – Appeal made to Ministry of Housing Communities and Local Government **Action:** Clerk to request information as to understand what the Council's response is from Louise Wood, update from the appeal, timelines, etc, copying in Cornwall Councillor P. Guest and Councillor M. Taylor informing her of the Case Officer; (b) Clerk to Lanteglos by Fowey Parish Council – Housing Allocation.

Clerk

254/24

Monthly Accounts for Approval for November 2024, including monthly bank reconciliation and budget monitoring:- It was proposed that the Council approve and accept the accounts for payments as circulated on schedules for November 2024, including agreement with the bank reconciliation and budget monitoring as reported (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. A. King; Seconded: Councillor B. Kretowicz) All in Fayour

D. KIELOWICZ) All III Favoul		
Salaries, Pensions, National Insurance,	£3,160.63	November 2024
Income Tax and Expenses		
Crystal Clear Limited Bus Shelter Cleaning	£68.00	October 2024
Bob Thomas Tarmacadam – Footpath	£11,784.00	Opp. Duck Pond
Cormac Solutions – Maintenance/Repairs	£1,334.50	Playing Fields
Lanhydrock Garden Services – Maintenance	£780.00	Roche Cemetery
Lanhydrock Garden Services – Maintenance	£480.00	April 2024
Pheonix Print – Playing Fields/Skatepark	£546.00	Signage
Jason Bellenger - Tree Survey	£225.00	Roche Cemetery
Crystal Clear Limited Waste Bin Emptying	£948.00	October 2024
Hiscock Insurance – Monthly Insurance	£330.22	November 2024
Biffa Waste Services Limited – Cemetery	£146.10	October 2024
Crystal Clear Limited – Litter & Memorial	£60.00	Remembrance
DMC-IT – Website Updating	£25.00	October 2024
Roche Victory Hall – Post Office Cont.	£86.66	November 2024
Roche Victory Hall – Hire Hall	£30.00	November 2024
Receipt: Dignity Ken Newcombe	£1,355.00	Yelland
Receipt: Dignity Ken Newcombe	£807.00	Schofield
Receipt: Kerrow Memorials	£920.00	Thomas

Clerk

	Boosints Communal Council Internet C4 072 07 October 2004	1	
	Receipt: Cornwall Council – Interest £1,673.97 October 2024	4	
	Receipt:- Cornwall Council – CIL Funding £2,333.30 October 2024	4	
	Contribution Payments for Remembrance Day – Clerk reported the following		
	payments were made last year – Roche Brass Band £200.00; Roche St.		
	Gomonda's Church £200.00; Roche Pantomime Choir £50.00; Roche School		
	Choir/Roll of Honour £50.00 and Brian Andrews Organ Playing £50.00. Resolved		
	to accept and pay as set out (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. L. Harrison; Seconded:		
	Councillor Mrs. A. King) All in Favour Action: Clerk.	Clerk	
	Clerk reported a circular letter had been received from Lloyds Bank advising of		
	changes to business accounts. Our current account is designed for smaller clubs		
	and societies with a lower turnover of under £50,000. As the Parish Council		
	income is more than this, they will start to charge an account maintenance fee,		
	also some of the account terms and conditions may also change.		
255/24	100-inch TV for the Roche Victory Hall for use by all and the Parish Council:-		
	Chairman proposed we write to the Roche Victory Hall Trustees and Roche Victory		
	Hall to establish whether they wish to accept this offer in the first instance for the		
	tv and also mentioned in the same letter about the proposal of purchasing large		
	moveable screens for the main hall (Proposed: Councillor D. Inch; Seconded:	Clarit	
	Councillor G. Rowe) All in Favour Action: Clerk.	Clerk	
256/24	Discussion on Precept for 2025/2026 and Policy for List of Reserves &		
250/24	Reserves Policy to be confirmed and adopted:- Chairman reported along with		
	the Clerk they have made a start and will now use the council tax calculator and	Clirs/	
	will report for a decision at the next meeting. He would like all Councillors to print	Clerk	
	off and make notes of what they would like to see Action: Councillors/Clerk.		
257/24	Review and adopt the following Annual Policies (a) Model Financial		
23/124	Regulations; (b) Fixed Asset Register:- Resolved to accept both policies as set		
	out and arrange to include on the website (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz;	Clerk	
	Seconded: Councillor P. Kent) All in Favour Action: Clerk.		
258/24	Cemetery Matters (Including any applications for memorials or		
230/24	inscriptions):- No update.		
259/24	Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may arise:- No update.		
233/24			
260/24	Roche Park Recreation Area (Including update on CCTV and associated		
	works):- Clerk passed the Play Inspection report from Cormac for the last quarter		
	to Councillor M. Edyvean.		
	CCTV and associated works:- It was noted we are still waiting for quote from the	Clerk	
	Contractor for works Action: Keep Pending.		
261/24	Roche Public Conveniences/Bus Shelters:- No update.		
262/24	Footpath Signs/Matters:- No update		
263/24	Duck Pond and surrounding Land & St. Michaels Way:- Chairman reported		
	there is now only the dredging to be carried out.		
264/24	Village Regeneration Works/Working Party for the Village (Including		
	additional Litter Picking by local residents and possibly Roche Young		
	Farmers):-		
	Additional Litter Picking by local residents and possibly Roche Young		
	Farmers:- Resolved to include an item in the Parish magazine – Clerk and		
	Chairman to liaise on wording of what to include, to see if there is any area people	Clerk	
	would like to see cleaned up first Action : Clerk.		

265/24	Roche By-Pass Scheme and related projects:- Clerk to ask Rachael Tatlow for details of the roadworks in Roche after the new road is complete Action: Clerk.	Clerk
26624	Roche Football Club Second Pitch – Requests to take over:- To be dealt with under closed this evening.	
	Ecological Support by Griffiths – Clerk reported response received as follows –	
	They are happy to come along when the site is being cleared to check ahead for	
	any ecology and translocate, etc. We are out of the bird nesting season now and	
	the temperatures are still high enough to avoid harm to reptiles. They would tape	
	off invasive plants like Japanese Knotweed so that it remains undisturbed and is not spread to other parts of the site and take before and after photos. Then once	
	the site is cleared the Parish Council will be able to plan how to improve those	
	areas and bring them back into use.	
267/24	Rural EV Charging – Electric Vehicle Charges in the Parish:- No further update received Action: Keep Pending.	Clerk
268/24	Articles for Parish Council Website/Newsletter:- Clerk to compile including	Clerk
	thanks for all attending the Remembrance Day Service Action: Clerk.	Olork
269/24	Correspondence – Clerk listed correspondence and actions required: 1. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - The Commissioner's weekly	
	column - Rural crime is on the rise and we must protect our countryside	
	communities	
	2. Visit Cornwall – Visit Cornwall announces new Chair	
	3. NALC – Event Newsletter	
	 4. Biffa – Simpler Recycling Regulations 5. NALC – Chief Executive's Bulletin – 7th November 2024 	
	6. CALC - Formal Notice to CALC AGM: Tuesday 12 th November 2024, 7.00pm	
	at Truro Council Chamber, New County Hall, Truro	
	7. CALC – Advice from Worknest – Precent Sexual Harassment in the workplace	
	and form survey request from NALC	
	 8. Great Western Railway - Advance notice of HS2 work affecting GWR services 9. CALC - News Round Up 11th October 2024 	
	10. NHS Cornwall and Isles of Scilly - Cornwall together: October 2024	
	11. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Commissioner's weekly column -	
	supporting the businesses which are the life-blood of our economy	
	12. Cornwall Council - Telecommunications Resilience Planning 13. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Councillor Advocate Seminar on	
	Contact	
	14. CALC – Invitation to Parish Council Domains Helper Service – Online Briefing	
	for Councillors & Clerks on Monday 4 th and Monday 11 th November at 2.00pm	
	15. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - ONS statistics confirm Devon and	
	Cornwall have sixth lowest crime rate in England & Wales 16. CALC - Invitation to online Cornwall Council Budget Update Briefing - Thursday	
	7 th November 2024, 10.00am	
	17.NHS Cornwall & Isles of Scilly - The month in 10 - your October ICB update	
	18. Cornwall Council - New waste service starts in North East Cornwall from	
	Monday 4 th November 2024 - Briefing Note 19. CALC – Local Government Services Pay Agreement 2024/2025	
	20. Cornwall Council Pensions – October 2024 Employer Newsletter	
	21. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - The Commissioner's weekly	
	column - The people helping residents of Devon and Cornwall recover from	
	crime	
	22. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Where and when would you like to see the Councillor advocate seminars taking place?	
	to coo the Coditionial devocate communicationing place:	

1	23. CALC - Training Opportunity: How to make the outdoors accessible to	
	everyone	
	24. Great Western Railway Annual Stakeholder Survey	
	25. Cornwall Council - Planning News for Local Councils and Agents - Autumn	
	2024 now published	
	26. CALC Training Update 31st October 2024 27. Clerks & Councils Direct Magazine	
	28. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Up and coming engagement	
	dates/seminars for your diaries	
	29. Cornwall Council – Town & Parish Council Newsletter: 1st November 2024	
	30. Duchy Defibrillators Community Update	
	31.Cornwall Council – Precept 2025/2026 documentation and Council tax calculator	
	32. Cornwall Council – China Clay Area & Luxulyan Community Area Partnership – Next meeting to be held on Monday 2 nd December 2024 at 7.00pm	
	33. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - The Police and Crime	
	Commissioner's weekly column - 'We all deserve to feel safe on our roads'	
	34. Captain Peter Elliott – Lets save Newquay Airport from closure – Peer Review	
	Analysis and expert witness call to Committee	
	35. Newells Travel Agents – Pop up sessions in Roche Action: Clerk to confirm	
	contacts in the village for facilities.	Clerk
	36. CALC - Town & Parish Councils: Slides from Cornwall Council Finance Briefing on Thursday 7 th November 2024	
	To arrange any Sub-Committee Meetings required:- None.	
270/24	To arrange any our committee meetings required. Thomas	
271/24	Any Urgent Matters the Chairman considers relevant for this meeting:-	
21 1/24	Chairman reported on request received from Roche Pantomime Players – Email	
i		
	received today to establish whether there are any funds available for purchasing	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23.	
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23. Resolved to grant a sum of £382.23 (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz;	Clerk
	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23. Resolved to grant a sum of £382.23 (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. A. King) All in Favour Action: Clerk.	Clerk
272/24	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23. Resolved to grant a sum of £382.23 (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. A. King) All in Favour Action: Clerk. Date of next Meeting:- Monday 9 th December 2024 at 6.30pm to be held in the	Clerk
272/24	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23. Resolved to grant a sum of £382.23 (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. A. King) All in Favour Action: Clerk.	Clerk
272/24	new tools and equipment for our stage crew from the Parish Council, via a small grant. They have recently purchased a new container, which needs to be fitted out with cordless tools and storage systems for the stage crew to move forwards with stage builds and props for our forthcoming and future pantomimes. This year they will be performing Cinderella (February half term 2025). The items need to be cordless, as there is no power currently to the containers, and this would allow the crew to use the container as a workshop. Additionally, the stage crew require solar lighting, to see whilst using the container. This additional cost is £132.31. They identified £499.92 worth of tools and storage system as required and listed. They have requested help with funding from the Cornwall Councillors Chest towards purchasing tools and storage solutions for the new container and have been awarded £250.00, but still require items for the stage crew in the sum of £382.23. Resolved to grant a sum of £382.23 (Proposed: Councillor B. Kretowicz; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. A. King) All in Favour Action: Clerk. Date of next Meeting:- Monday 9 th December 2024 at 6.30pm to be held in the	Clerk

Signature:	
_	Chairman

Date: 9th December 2024